
9

W>
.

IMR 0 8199V

Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353

Mr. D. M. Smith
Senior Vice President- Nuclear
PECO Energy
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P. O. Box 195
Wayne, PA 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Smith:

Subject: Inspection Numbers 50-352/94-06 and 50-353/94-06

This letter refers to the safety inspection conducted by Dr. Jason C. Jang of this office on
February 14-17,1994, of activities authorized by NRC License Nos. NPF-39 and NPF-85 at
the Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2, Limerick, Pennsylvania and to the discussion
of our findings held by Dr. J. Jang with Mr. R. Boyce and other members of your staff at
the conclusion of the inspection.

Areas examined during this inspection are important to public health and safety and included
your capability for calculating the projected radiation doses resulting from radioactive liquid
and gaseous effluent releases, as described in the NRC Region I Inspection Report that is
enclosed with this letter. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and
observations by the inspector.

Within the scope of this inspection, we noted that you had very good projected dose
calculation capability. No safety concerns or violations of NRC requirements were identified
in your program. )

No reply to this letter is required. Your cooperation with us in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Original Signed By; |

James H. Joyner j
James H. Joyner, Chief-
Facilities Radiological Safety

and Safeguards Branch

t4fjl5g Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: NRC Region I Inspection Report Nos. 50-352/94-06 and 50-353/94-06 !
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cc w/ encl: ,

J. Doering, Chainnan, Nuclear Review Board |

D. R. Helwig, Vice President - Liinerick Genending Station
G. A. Hunger, Jr., Manager - Licensing Section
J. L. Kantner, Regulatory Engineer Li:r.cnck Generating Station
Secretary, Nuclear Conunittee of the Board
Public Document Room (PDR)
Local Public Docuinent Roorn (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety Infonnation Center (NSIC)

:K. Abraham, PAO (2)
NRC Resident Inspector ;

Conunonwealth of Pennsylvania
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'
bec w/cncl:
Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)

*

bec w/ encl: (Via E4 fail)
V. McCree, OEDO

'

F. Rinaldi, NRR
C. Miller, PDI-2, NRR
M. Shannon, ILPB
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JAN OUSTRA JOYNER |

2/ /94 q LD %/o /94 $ f/94 !

3 g6 g
N

u -

-a

,

' !

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY
--.

v A _ - . y


